
Youth and Family Subcommittee Development Meeting

Minutes

MISSION: *To model and provide leadership, guidance, technical assistance, policy and change at the state level to ensure that a local SOC is available for every child, youth, young adult and their families.*

VISION: *All young people, surrounded by supportive adults, achieve wellness, engage in their community, and together promote wellness for generations to come.*

Wednesday, 05/24/2017

Time: 4:30-7:30 pm

Where: Avon Crossing Church

7209 E. County Road. 100 S

Avon, IN 46123

Attendees

Our Introductory Topic was “favorite summer activities.” - [Mackenzie](#)

R.D. Riley; Mackenzie Barclay, Maddie Zielenski, Amber Becker, Kathy Riley, Erin Tock, Lenny Corthen, Heather Jacobs, April Scruggs, Vicki Williams, Karly Sciortino-Poulter, Keta Cross, Kelsey Pyron, Kim Williams, Austin Harris, Broseph Joseph Barclay, Brenda Graves-Croom, Heather Rogers

Agenda

Housekeeping

Land the Plane

One Diva, One Mike

3 then Me

Old Business

Approval of minutes from 4/27/17 Business Meeting

Karly moved to accept the minutes as written.

Kathy seconded.

Updates & Announcements

- Systems of Care Conference – Registration is up and running, Scholarships/Stipends have gone through for everybody that has requested so far, funding is limited so if you haven't applied for a scholarship yet, do it soon - **Kathy**
- Indianapolis has just approved 4-5000 Non-elderly Disabled Vouchers for Housing (NED Vouchers) – the Accessibility agency can help with the application process - **Karly**
- The first Marion County Crisis Intervention Training – Youth-Focused is scheduled for June 26-30 – They need Youth and Family “advisors” to “vet” the role-plays. The trainings will be June 7, from 9-4 at CHOICES, and June 12 from 1-4 at Midtown/Eskenazi - **Klm**
- YouthMOVE SouthEast is having a meeting June 16 – they will plan for a 7/4 event, They are planning to participate in the Rockin’ Recovery Event in Lawrenceburg at Agner Hall, from 11-9, on July 16 - **Maddie**
- Suicide Prevention Bill was signed into law by Governor Holcomb - **Maddie**
- Peer Support Training by NAMI scheduled in June is full. Hoping to have another group in July - **Maddie & Erin**
- YouthMOVE Indiana has applied for a grant from the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation which would last for 3 years and support their programs - **Maddie**
- YouthMOVE Indianapolis will have a float in the PRIDE Parade, June 10 - **Mackenzie**
- Family Run Executive Director Leadership Association-a national organization, building a connection - **Mackenzie**
- SOC Talks – similar to TED Talks – idea to start filming at Pre-conference - Matt Norris from the Indiana Institute on Disability and Community may be a resource - **Mackenzie**

Story Sharing

Amber moved to table the Story Sharing until the next meeting.

Keta seconded.

SOC Conference -

Pre-Conference Planning - Maddie

- Tour of Facility
- Introductions - Leadership Team?
- Schedule
- Time - 1-4 agreed on for Pre-Conference
- Volunteers needed to set up Sensory Room - around 11 or 12 - please bring donations
- Youth Move Jamboree- Family activity from 5-8pm
 - Dinner from 6-7pm, Barbecue Chicken

- Location: Expo Bowl in Beech Grove
- Three tickets for activities including bowling, Laser Tag, and Mini Golf

Youth Move is providing the funds for the food.

Propose to request funding for the activities from the IN SOC - Vicki Moved to request, Karly seconded.

Amber, Maddie, and Brenda will be part of a Panel in the SOC Coordinators Track from 12:30-1:00.

SOC Conference

YFSC Booth

Need Volunteers to staff

Youth and Family Subcommittee Retreat - Mackenzie

Santa Claus Indiana - proposed for location

Karly moved to choose Santa Claus as the location for the 2017 YFSC Retreat.

Austin seconded,

Cultural and Linguistic Competency Update - Brenda

Brenda shared about an activity she participated in - "Speed Dating"

It was organized in Logansport to help the community get to know each other better, particularly marginalised groups.

She hopes to create more of these types of activities and would love to have volunteers from YFSC to participate.

Governor's Council on Disabilities - Kathy

Tabled to next meeting.

Indiana Disability Rights Presentation - Melissa Keyes, IDR

Last minute cancellation.

YFSC Input

High Fidelity Wraparound Access Site Policy - Amber



Policy provided by email, send feedback to Amber and/or Erin by 5pm 5/25/17

Meeting Wrap-Up

Upcoming Meetings

YFSC Development Meeting - 4:30-7:30pm, 6/14/17, Yellow Rose

SOC Evaluation Committee - 1-3pm, 6/15/17, Government Center

SOC Pre-Conference - 1-4pm, 6/19/17, Marriott East

SOC Conference - 8:30-4pm, 6/20/17, Marriott East

IN SOC Governance Board - 10-4pm, 7/27/17, CHOICES